

Hamilton Community Development Coalition
March 12, 2013

The meeting was called to order by Roger. Treasurer's report was given and minutes were read. Both were approved.

Old business: There was no news at this time on the bridge. Homecoming was discussed. Friday night ice-cream...Susan will check to see if she has enough bowls, etc. The schedule of events was read. Additions were a stamp cancellation booth and a fishing tournament. The fishing tournament would be held on Sunday.

It was noted that The Dam Celebration planning is moving along. There is no schedule out yet. The junction was also discussed. There will be a workday in April. A date has not been set. We will decide on the date at the next meeting.

The fundraiser with the library was reported to be on hold until the future. Banking ...things look good and will be wrapped up soon at both banks. Shirley reported that we transferred one account from Marine to First State.

Next new business was discussed. There was one bill that we paid. It was to Spritz. The Easter Egg Hunt was discussed. Susan shared a flyer and talked about a news release that will go out. The Easter Egg Hunt will be 1pm on March 30th in Gordon's Grove. Those who can come will meet at Susan's house to stuff eggs. We will meet Monday March 25th and Wednesday March 27th at 6:30pm both nights.

Next a political forum was discussed. A motion was made and accepted that we will do the event after all. It will be March 26th Tuesday 7pm at the Senior Center /Community Center 940 Main Street. It was noted to please use the Elm Street entrance. Doors will open at 6pm. Those who can will meet at 5:30 to help set up tables.

There are 2 candidates running for mayor. There are 4 candidates running for school board and 2 seats open. Different for this year...residents can submit their questions to City Hall in person, by mail or email. Questions will need to be submitted to the City Hall by 12 noon on the 21st. Wendy, Susan and Kim will help sort the questions. Connie M. will help keep time. Wendy and or Susan will read the questions.

All town garage sales were discussed. They will be held June 7 and 8th. An exact time was not set. It was noted that the election will be held April 9th. It was also noted that there will be a city-wide litter pick-up day on April 20th.

Fundraising Ideas-Shirley shared an idea of having a trivia night. This would be a fundraiser that we could do with the library. We would charge a certain amount of money per person @ a table. The people at the table would be a team. There would be 6-8 people per table.

The next meeting will be Tuesday April 9th at 7pm at City Hall. The meeting was adjourned.